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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Reijo Ratilainen [reijorherschy@sti.net]
Sent:  Monday, April 21, 2008 9:11 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Cc: Scott Jackson

Subject: FW: Alaska Meeting Agenda Review

Mr. Khatri;

Below is a tentative agenda for our meeting tomorrow. If you should have any additions or other items
to be brought up, please respond to this e-mail with them so we may have time to review them prior to
the meeting. Also, when we spoke Friday to confirm a meeting time I neglected to get the specifics for a
meeting place from you. I assume that it would be held at 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda,

County, but sometimes assumptions can get you in trouble. Please advise on the specifics for the
location. Thanks again for your time.

Proposed Agenda for Meeting Re: Alaska Gas
Tuesday, April 22 at 11:00am
Meeting place: TBD

- Introductions
- Confirmation of Receipt of current documents

- Discussion of Ongoing Site Issues
- Status of approval to direct push/hand auger boring modification request
- Status of Outstanding Access Agreement Requests
- Outstanding down-gradient permanent well installations
- Residual free product
- Current remediation progress
- SVES shutdown to save costs and due declining effectiveness
- Use of product socks - halted until FP encountered again

- Discussion of Next Steps in Investigation Process

- investigate lateral extent of plume - pending access agreements, approvals by ACEHS to Mod's,
ability to provide bond/insurance necessary to install MW's offsite

- Investigate vertical extent of plume in source area

- Potential interim remedial actions - removal of source area/secondary source area by
excavation

- Also, potentially restart SVES after GW levels drop, check recharge, assess system cycling

- Any Additional Items

Reijo
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Reijo Ratilainen

Project Geologist

HerSchy Environmental, Inc.
cell: 559.760.0037

fax: 510.724.8355
ReijoRHerSchy@STI.net

"The most exciting phrase to hear in science, the one that heralds
new discoveries, is not 'Eureka!' but "That's funny..." - Isaac Asimov
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